15th Nay, 1959

Dr. Frank Yates,

Rothamated Experimental Stution,
dtatlstics,Department,
HARFENDEN, Herts.,

England.

My dear Frank,

Thanks for the lmproved value., When I get an
opportunity I pro.cse to insert sueh n note =s the
following:

The moat profitable velue of ™ to adont 1s in
faoct the solution of the equation
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The solutfon hae beer evalusted by Mr. Howard Simpson
a8 ,H6141408, 3

I do not kmow whether Simpson has a doctorate or
whether he im likely to publish a note to which I could
refer.

Sincerely yours,

R. A. Plsher



